
John, Lisa_ 

To: 
Subject: 

k~ran.bhogalt .............. C_..o..d._e_..A._ ............. _., 
FW: Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards 

PCO002180-0001 

Dear Kiran 

Thank you for letting us know that you have recently been instructed by Hampshire PCT in relation to the Inquest of 

Gladys Richardso The Coroner has noted this. 

HM Corner has agreed to the release of the Inquest Papers to you. However, they are rather bulky. If you would 

make arranl~ements for collection and let me know when, I will make sure that they are ready for you. 

The other representations are: 

Blake Lapthorn (Mr John White) representing Mrs Mackenzie (Daughter) 

Mills & Reeve (Stuart Knowles) representing Dr REID / PCT (you) ? 

~!_ ~DU (lan Barker) representing Dr Barton 
RCN (Emma Daives) representing Beed / Counchman / Joice 

Please also find attached to the Inquest Papers the order of witness list. 

Hope this helps? 

Regards 

Lisa JOHN 

Coroners Officer 
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire 

From: Kiran Bhogal ~ ................................. ~-~~. ................................. -~ 
Sent: 18 March ~013 19:06 

======================== 
Subje~’t: Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards 

Dear Beatrice 

I write further to our telephone conversation late afternoon and confirm that I am instructed by Hampshire Primary 
Care Trust in relation to the inquest to be held into the death of Gladys Richards which I understand is listed 9 April 
2013. I was the solicitor that represented the Trust at the inquests held in relation to the deaths of 10 patients before 
Mr Bradley on 18 March 2009. You may be aware that Hampshire PCT assumed responsibility for services at 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital in October 2006 and that included responsibility for Dryad and Daedalus wards. 

I write therefore to ask if I could be provided with information pertaining to the inquest so that I can advise my client 
whether it needs to arrange for a watching brief or ask for PIP status. I apologise for this late contact but I have only 
recently been instructed in relation to this inquest. It would assist me also if you could confirm who is representing the 
late Mrs Richards family and provide me with details of any other legal representation and/or a witness attendance 
list. 

I await hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely 
Kiran 



PCO002180-0002 

Kiran Bhogal 
Partner - Weightmans LLP 
6 New Street Square 
New Fetter Lane, 
London EC4A 3BF 

Direct Line: 
Fax: 020 7822 1901 

Winner- I LO Client Choice Award 2012 

~ Ninner - ACG Global Awards 2012: "United Kingdom - Leading Healthcare & Life Sciences Lawyer of the Year" 

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message? On 2 July 2012, our Liverpool office 
moved. Please note our new address and contact numbers: 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool, L3 9QJ. Main 
telephone number- 0845 073 9900. Main fax number - 0845 073 9950. DX 718100 Liverpool 16. 
Weightmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales with registered number 
OC326117 and its registered office at 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9QJ. A full list of members is 
available at the registered office. The term "partner", if used, denotes a member of Weightmans LLP or a 
senior employee of Weightmans LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications. Authorised and regulated 
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. This email is CONFIDENTIAL and LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have 

~ ceived this email in error. More information about Weightmans LLP can be found at 
ww.weightmans.com including details of all members. 


